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Questions and Answers 
 

1. Please provide the Geotechnical Report. 

Answer:  This has been posted on the website with Addendum 1 

 

2. The address on the plans does not match the specs. 

Answer:  use 1204 McCormick Street, Denton, TX  76201 

 

3. What does the symbol W.B. on A2.02 mean? 

Answer: W.B. has been revised to V.B. on Sheet A-2.02 Addendum 2. 

 

4. Which Spec Section is “S.-Manual Window Shade” on A2.02? 

Answer: S. has been revised to W.S. on Sheet A-2.02 Addendum 2. 

 

5. Please confirm the scale on all Civil Plans. 

Answer: Scale for Sheets C1.02-C1.10 and C1.15-1.21 is 1”=30’ 

Scale for Sheets C1.11-C1.14B  is 1”=10’ 

 

6. Please confirm Owner is hiring the Commissioning Authority and Testing Laboratory. 

Answer: the Commissioning Authority and Testing Laboratory will be procured and 

administered by the Architect. 

 

7. Who is responsible for Permit Fees, Utility Tap Fees and Impact Fees? 

Answer: The City of Denton Facilities Management Department will pay these fees. 

 

8. Is A/V to be included in the bid? If so, please provide Specs. 

Answer: No, only the conduit and boxes shown. 

 

9. Is the existing power pole allowance to be included in the bid? 

Answer:  No, the work to remove the existing overhead power and telephone lines and 

related poles will be performed prior to construction start and not a part of this 

construction contract. 

 

10. Please provide details and specs for pavers. 

Answer: Please refer Detail “Concrete Brick Paver” on C2.02 

 

NO OTHER CHANGES AT THIS TIME. 

 

Please acknowledge addendum on Attachment F of the 

main solicitation document when submitting a proposal. 


